
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


March 22, 2016  6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of March 22, 2016. 


 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  
 
3.  Presentation: 


Presentation of the Strategic Plan to the BOE 
Kathy Hoyt will recognize the Student Athletes of the Week for winter sports. 


 
4.  Consent Agenda: 


a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of March 8, 2016. 
 


b) 2016-2017 Academic School Calendar   
The proposed 2016-2017 school calendar has been developed with collaboration from school 
administrators, the North Rose - Wolcott Teachers’ Association and Wayne - Finger Lakes BOCES.  


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Academic Calendar for the 2016-2017 school year. 


 


  
c) 2016-2017 Board of Education Meeting Calendar  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law adopts the 2016-2017 Board of Education Meeting Calendar. 
 


d) Language Approval for May 17, 2016 Budget Vote  
 The Board is required to formally approve the following propositions that will be considered by voters at 
 the May 17, 2106 Budget Vote and Election of Board Members: 
 
 RESOLUTION: 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
 pursuant to Education Law, approves the following resolutions as they will be presented to the voters on 
 May 17, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


1 
 







Proposition No: 1:  2016-2017 Budget 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that shall the budget for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”) for 
 the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, as presented by the Board of Education, 
 in the amount of $ XXX be approved and adopted and the required funds be appropriated and the necessary 
 real property taxes required shall be raised by a tax on the taxable property in the District to be levied and 
 collected as required by law 
 


Proposition No. 2:  Bus Purchases 
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved, on March 22, 2016, by the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 
 district as follows: 
 


Section 1. The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local agency pursuant to the New York 
 State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing 
 regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the acquiring replacement 
 school buses upon the environment, hereby determines that such action constitutes a “Type II Action” under 
 the Regulations and is not subject to review under SEQRA. 


 
Section 2. The proposition hereinafter set forth is hereby authorized to be submitted for the approval 


 of the qualified voters at the annual school district election to be held in said School District on May 17, 
 2016. 


 
Section 3. The School District Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to include as a part of the notice 


 of the annual district meeting and election notice with reference to the submission of said proposition in 
 substantially the following form: 


-------------------------------- 
 


NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that at said annual election to be held on May 17, 2016, the following 
 proposition will be submitted: 
 


BUS PURCHASE PROPOSITION  
 


Shall the following resolution be adopted: 
 


RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne 
County, New York, is hereby authorized to spend $335,902.64 from the District’s existing School Bus 
Reserve Funds approved by the District’s voters in May of 2010, May of 2013 and May of 2014 for 
the acquisition of seven school buses. 
 
If necessary, due to space constraints on the voting ballot, said proposition may be presented in 


 substantially the following abbreviated form: 
 


BUS PURCHASE PROPOSITION 
 


Shall the following resolution be adopted: 
 


RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne 
County, New York, is hereby authorized to spend $335,902.64 from the District’s existing School Bus 
Reserve Funds approved by the District’s voters in May of 2010, May of 2013 and May of 2014 for 
the acquisition of seven school buses. 


 
-------------------------------- 


2 
 







 Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.  
 
The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were   
- ____ - votes in favor of the resolution and - _____ - votes against the resolution as follows: 
 


Edward Magin 
Danny Snyder 
John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Andrew Mathes 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 


  
 


Proposition No. 3:  Capital Reserve - Buses 
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved, on March 22, 2016, by the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 
 District as follows: 
 


Section 1. The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local agency pursuant to the New York 
 State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing 
 regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the establishing a capital 
 reserve upon the environment, hereby determines that such action constitutes a “Type II Action” under the 
 Regulations and is not subject to review under SEQRA. 


 
Section 2. The proposition hereinafter set forth is hereby authorized to be submitted for the approval 


 of the qualified voters at the annual school district election to be held in said School District on May 17, 
 2016. 


 
Section 3. The School District Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to include as a part of the notice 


 of the annual district meeting and election notice with reference to the submission of said proposition in 
 substantially the following form: 
 


-------------------------------- 
 


NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that at said annual election to be held on May 17, 2016, the following 
 proposition will be submitted: 
 


CAPITAL RESERVE PROPOSITION- BUSES 
 


Shall the following resolution be adopted: 
 


RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne 
County, New York, is hereby authorized to establish a new ten-year capital reserve pursuant to 
Section 3651 of the Education Law in an amount not to exceed $2,500,000 to be used for the 
acquisition of school buses, such reserve fund to be funded from (i) a transfer of the unexpended 
balance currently on deposit in the District’s existing school bus reserve funds approved by the 
District’s voters in May of 2010, May of 2013 and May of 2014, all to be terminated if this 
proposition is approved (ii) year-end budget surplus funds known as unassigned fund balance, as 
available, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 and each fiscal year thereafter for the term of the 
reserve fund, (iii) transfers of excess monies from Board of Education designated reserves, (iv) 
amounts from budgetary appropriations from time to time, and (v) New York State Aid received and 


3 
 







made available by the Board of Education from time to time, all as permitted by law. 
If necessary, due to space constraints on the voting machines, said proposition may be presented in 


 substantially the following abbreviated form: 
 


CAPITAL RESERVE PROPOSITION- BUSES 
 


Shall the following resolution be adopted: 
 


RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne 
County, New York, is hereby authorized to establish a new ten-year capital reserve pursuant to 
Section 3651 of the Education Law in an amount not to exceed $2,500,000 to be used for the 
acquisition of school buses, such reserve fund to be funded from (i) a transfer of the unexpended 
balance currently on deposit in the District’s existing school bus reserve funds approved by the 
District’s voters in May of 2010, May of 2013 and May of 2014, all to be terminated if this 
proposition is approved (ii) year-end budget surplus funds known as unassigned fund balance, as 
available, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 and each fiscal year thereafter for the term of the 
reserve fund, (iii) transfers of excess monies from Board of Education designated reserves, (iv) 
amounts from budgetary appropriations from time to time, and (v) New York State Aid received and 
made available by the Board of Education from time to time, all as permitted by law. 
 


-------------------------------- 
 
 Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 
  
The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were   
- ____ - votes in favor of the resolution and - _____ - votes against the resolution as follows: 
 


Edward Magin 
Danny Snyder 
John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Andrew Mathes 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 


 
 


Proposition No. 4:  Capital Reserve - Buildings 
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved, on March 22, 2016, by the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School 
 District as follows: 
 


Section 1. The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local agency pursuant to the New York 
 State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing 
 regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the establishing a capital 
 reserve upon the environment, hereby determines that such action constitutes a “Type II Action” under the 
 Regulations and is not subject to review under SEQRA. 


 
Section 2. The proposition hereinafter set forth is hereby authorized to be submitted for the approval 


 of the qualified voters at the annual school district election to be held in said School District on May 17, 
 2016. 


 
 


4 
 







Section 3. The School District Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to include as a part of the notice 
 of the annual district meeting and election notice with reference to the submission of said proposition in 
 substantially the following form: 


-------------------------------- 
 


NOTICE IS HEREBY FURTHER GIVEN that at said annual election to be held on May 17, 2016, the following 
proposition will be submitted: 
 


CAPITAL RESERVE PROPOSITION - BUILDINGS 
 


Shall the following resolution be adopted: 
 


RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne 
County, New York, is hereby authorized to establish a new ten-year capital reserve pursuant to 
Section 3651 of the Education Law in an amount not to exceed $9,500,000 to be used for 
renovations and additions to all District facilities, including purchase of equipment, technology 
upgrades, classroom equipment and/or school infrastructure equipment, site development, storm 
and sanitary sewer, driveways, and parking lots, such reserve fund to be funded from (i) a transfer 
of the unexpended balance currently on deposit in the District’s existing reserve funds approved by 
the District’s voters in May of 2001 and May of 2012, both to be terminated if this proposition is 
approved, (ii) year-end budget surplus funds known as unassigned fund balance, as available, for 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 and each fiscal year thereafter for the term of the reserve fund, 
(iii) transfers of excess monies from Board of Education designated reserves, (iv) amounts from 
budgetary appropriations from time to time, and (v) New York State Aid received and made 
available by the Board of Education from time to time, all as permitted by law. 
 
If necessary, due to space constraints on the voting machines, said proposition may be presented in 


 substantially the following abbreviated form: 
 


CAPITAL RESERVE PROPOSITION - BUILDINGS 
 


Shall the following resolution be adopted: 
 


RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, Wayne 
County, New York, is hereby authorized to establish a new ten-year capital reserve pursuant to 
Section 3651 of the Education Law in an amount not to exceed $9,500,000 to be used for 
renovations and additions to all District facilities, including purchase of equipment, technology 
upgrades, classroom equipment and/or school infrastructure equipment, site development, storm 
and sanitary sewer, driveways, and parking lots, such reserve fund to be funded from (i) a transfer 
of the unexpended balance currently on deposit in the District’s existing reserve funds approved by 
the District’s voters in May of 2001 and May of 2012, both to be terminated if this proposition is 
approved, (ii) year-end budget surplus funds known as unassigned fund balance, as available, for 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 and each fiscal year thereafter for the term of the reserve fund, 
(iii) transfers of excess monies from Board of Education designated reserves, (iv) amounts from 
budgetary appropriations from time to time, and (v) New York State Aid received and made 
available by the Board of Education from time to time, all as permitted by law. 


-------------------------------- 
 
 Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.  
 
 
 
 


5 
 







The motion having been duly moved, the resolution was acted upon by the Board of Education and there were   
- ____ - votes in favor of the resolution and - _____ - votes against the resolution as follows: 
 


Edward Magin 
Danny Snyder 
John Boogaard 
Lucinda Collier 
Linda Eygnor 
Andrew Mathes 
Izetta Younglove 


Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 
Voting 


_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 
_____ yes           ______ no 


  
 


Proposition No. 5:  Annual Appropriations For Wolcott Civic Free & Rose Free Libraries 
 RESOLUTION 
 Be it resolved that shall the annual sum collected by the North Rose – Wolcott Central School District as 
 required by New York State Education and Municipal laws for the 2016-17 operating budgets of the 
 Wolcott Civic Free Library and the Rose Free Library, as determined by both Library Boards of Trustees, be 
 increased by $12,500.00 to the total sum of $115,100 annually to be allocated in the amounts of $82,000 to 
 the Wolcott Civic Free Library and $33,100 to the Rose Free Library? 
 


e) Notice of Public Hearing and Annual School District Election 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following: 
 
Section 1:     That pursuant to §2004(1) of the Education Law, as amended, the annual school district 
budget vote and election of the North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, shall be conducted in the 
North Rose-Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott, NY on Tuesday, May 17, 2016, for the 
purpose of voting by paper ballot upon the propositions hereinafter set forth.  Polls for the purpose of 
voting shall be kept open between the hours of 12:00 noon and 8:00 PM local time. 


Section 2:      The North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, as a local agency pursuant to the New York 
State Environmental Quality Review Act (“SEQRA”), ECL Section 8-0101, et seq., and implementing 
regulations, 6 NYCRR Part 617 (the “Regulations”), having reviewed the impact of the acquisition of 
replacement school buses upon the environment, hereby determines that such action constitutes a "Type II 
Action" under the Regulations and is not subject to review under SEQRA. 
 


Section 3:      That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education law as amended, the Public Hearing on the 
proposed school budget will occur Tuesday, May 10, 2016 at 6:00 PM in the North Rose-Wolcott High 
School Auditorium in said school district. 


Section 4:      That the notice of said public hearing and annual school election, including the propositions to 
be voted upon, shall be in substantially the following form: 
 


LEGAL NOTICE 
NOTICE OF ANNUAL SCHOOL DISTRICT ELECTION &  


PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED BUDGET 
North Rose - Wolcott Central School District 


Wolcott, New York 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the Board of Education of North Rose - Wolcott Central School District, 
Wayne County, New York that the annual election of the school district shall occur on the 17th day of May, 
2016, in the North Rose - Wolcott High School, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd., Wolcott, New York from 12:00 


6 
 







noon until 8:00 PM for the purpose of voting, by paper ballot upon the propositions hereinafter set forth on 
the machine labels as follows: 
 
1. Proposition   No 1: 2016-17 Budget  


Shall the budget for the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District (the “District”) for the fiscal year 
commencing July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2017, as presented by the Board of Education, in the 
amount of $ XXX be approved and adopted and the required funds be appropriated and the necessary 
real property taxes required shall be raised by a tax on the taxable property in the District to be levied 
and collected as required by law. 
 


2. Proposition No. 2: Bus Purchase 
 RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, 
 Wayne County, New York, is hereby authorized to spend $335,902.64 from the District’s existing 
 School Bus Reserve Funds approved by the District’s voters in May of 2010, May of 2013 and   
 May of 2014 for the acquisition of seven school buses. 


 
3. Proposition No. 3: Capital Reserve - Buses 


RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, 
Wayne County, New York, is hereby authorized to establish a new ten-year capital reserve 
pursuant to Section 3651 of the Education Law in an amount not to exceed $2,500,000 to be 
used for the acquisition of school buses, such reserve fund to be funded from (i) a transfer of the 
unexpended balance currently on deposit in the District’s existing school bus reserve funds 
approved by the District’s voters in May of 2010, May of 2013 and May of 2014, all to be 
terminated if this proposition is approved (ii) year-end budget surplus funds known as 
unassigned fund balance, as available, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 and each fiscal 
year thereafter for the term of the reserve fund, (iii) transfers of excess monies from Board of 
Education designated reserves, (iv) amounts from budgetary appropriations from time to time, 
and (v) New York State Aid received and made available by the Board of Education from time to 
time, all as permitted by law. 
 


4. Proposition No. 4: Capital Reserve - Buildings 
 RESOLVED, that the Board of Education of the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District, 
 Wayne County, New York, is hereby authorized to establish a new ten-year capital reserve 
 pursuant to Section 3651 of the Education Law in an amount not to exceed $9,500,000 to be 
 used for renovations and additions to all District facilities, including purchase of equipment, 
 technology upgrades, classroom equipment and/or school infrastructure equipment, site 
 development, storm and sanitary sewer, driveways, and parking lots, such reserve fund to be 
 funded from (i) a transfer of the unexpended balance currently on deposit in the District’s 
 existing reserve funds approved by the District’s voters in May of 2001 and May of 2012, both to 
 be terminated if this proposition is approved, (ii) year-end budget surplus funds known as 
 unassigned fund balance, as available, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 and each fiscal 
 year thereafter for the term of the reserve fund, (iii) transfers of excess monies from Board of 
 Education designated reserves, (iv) amounts from budgetary appropriations from time to time, 
 and (v) New York State Aid received and made available by the Board of Education from time to 
 time, all as permitted by law. 


 
5. Proposition No. 5:  Annual Appropriations For Wolcott Civic Free & Rose Free Libraries 


Shall the annual sum collected by the North Rose – Wolcott Central School District as required by New 
York State Education and Municipal laws for the 2016-17 operating budgets of the Wolcott Civic Free 
Library and the Rose Free Library, as determined by both Library Boards of Trustees, be increased by 
$12,500.00 to the total sum of $115,100 annually to be allocated in the amounts of $82,000 to the 
Wolcott Civic Free Library and $33,100 to the Rose Free Library? 
 


7 
 







 6.  ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 
NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN That pursuant to §1707(2) of the Education law as amended, the Public 


Hearing on the proposed school budget will occur Tuesday, May 10, 2016 at 6:00 PM. in the North Rose-
Wolcott High School Auditorium in said school district. 


 
NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that petitions nominating candidates for the office of Board of Education 


member must be filed in with the District Clerk no later than 5:00 PM local time, on April 18, 2016.  
Vacancies for school board members will occur as follows:  


One (1) term of four (4) years beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2020 to succeed the 
following incumbent: Linda Eygnor. 


One (1) term of five (5) years beginning July 1, 2016 and ending June 30, 2021 to succeed the 
following incumbent: Andrew Mathes. 


 
 Petitions to nominate a candidate for member of the Board of Education may be secured from the 
District Clerk at the District Office, 11631 Salter-Colvin Rd. Wolcott, New York 14590 (east wing of the High 
School) Monday through Friday, exclusive of legal holidays, between the hours of 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM.  
Each petition shall be signed by at least twenty-five (25) qualified voters of the district, and state the name 
and residence address of each candidate and the name and residence address of each signer.   
 


FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that the election of members of the Board of Education is at large.  The 
candidate receiving the greatest number of votes cast will be elected. 
 


 FURTHER NOTICE IS GIVEN that a copy of the statement of the estimated monies which will be 
required during the 2016-17 fiscal year for school purposes, specifying the purposes and the amount of 
each and a copy of the report of the amount of total assessed value of the final assessment roll(s) used in 
the budgetary process that is exempt from taxation will be available, upon request, to taxpayers in this 
District during the hours of 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM from May 3, 2016 to May 17, 2016, exclusive of Saturdays, 
Sundays and holidays, at each schoolhouse in the District, the Rose Free Library, the Wolcott Civic Free 
Library, and on the District website: www.nrwcs.org.   


 NOTICE IS ALSO GIVEN that applications for absentee ballots may be obtained from the District 
Clerk between 8:00 AM and 4:00 PM Monday - Friday, excluding holidays.  Applications must be received at 
least seven (7) days before the election if the ballot is to be mailed to the voter, or the day before the 
election, if the ballot is to be delivered personally to the voter.  The District Clerk must receive absentee 
ballots no later than 5:00 PM local time on Tuesday, May 17, 2016.  A list of all persons to whom absentee 
ballots have been issued will be available for public inspection during regular business hours at the district 
office. 
 
Dated: March 22, 2016 
By Order of the Board of Education of 
North Rose-Wolcott Central School District 
Wolcott, NY 14590 
Tina Fuller, District Clerk 
First Publication: March 30, 2016, Second through Fourth Publication: Weeks of: April 6, April 13 and May 
11, 2016 


  
 Section 5:      That the school District Clerk is authorized and directed to cause such notice of the public 
 hearing and annual school election to be given in substantially the form hereinbefore prescribed by 
 publishing the same four 4 times within the seven (7) weeks preceding the annual school election (May 17, 
 2016), the first publication to appear at least forty-five (45) days  before the event, in the Lake Shore News 
 and the Finger Lakes Times the official district newspapers, and by giving such other notice as may be 
 deemed advisable. 


8 
 



http://www.nrwcs.org/





f) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation – Hailey Montemorano 


Hailey Montemorano, a Clerk/Typist in the Main Office at the High School has submitted a letter of 
resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the letter of resignation as a Clerk/Typist from Hailey 
Montemorano effective March 24, 2016. 
 


2. Letter of Intent to Retire – Ron House 
High School Teacher Ron House has submitted a letter of resignation for the purpose of retirement.  Mr. 
House has been serving staff and students in the District for 10+ years. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts with thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose 
of retirement from Ron House effective June 30, 2016. 
 


3. Abolishment of Civil Service Position 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law and Civil Service Law, approves to abolish (1) Teacher Aide position  
vacated by Jonathan Topping’s resignation effective February 28, 2016. 


  
4. Appoint Assistant Transportation Supervisor – Scott Converse 


Robert Magin is pleased to recommend Scott Converse to fill the newly created Assistant 
Transportation Supervisor position.   
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the provisional appointment of Scott Converse as the Assistant 
Transportation Supervisor, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87effective March 23, 2016.  The contract is on file with 
the District Clerk. 
 


5. Appoint Clerk/Typist – Anna Interlichia 
Jennifer Hayden is pleased to recommend Anna Interlichia as a Clerk/Typist at the North Rose - Wolcott 
Elementary Main Office.  This position was vacated by the resignation of Maureen Fulton. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Anna Interlichia as a 
Clerk/Typist, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Hours/Day: 7.5 Months/Year: 12 
Probationary Period: March 23, 2016 – September 20, 2016 
Salary: $10.50/hr. for a total salary of $20,633 prorated to start date  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


9 
 







6. High School Concert Accompanist – Kathryn Hall 
 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
 Schools and pursuant to Education Law authorizes the payment of $100.00 to Kathryn Hall for 
 providing accompanist services for the High School March Concert. 


 
7. Coaching Appointments 


Kathy Hoyt is pleased to recommend the following individual to fill coaching position. 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following coaching appointment for the 2015-16 school year, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80-1.11 and 
Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR and Child Abuse courses. 
 
Spring Coaching Position     Step Years      $ Amount 
Track Modified Andrew Episcopo 1 1 $2,035 


 
5.  Information Items: 


a. Claims Auditor Reports 
b. Letter from the Reading Recovery Teachers 
c. Letter from Assemblyman Oaks  


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
  


10 
 





		Dated: March 22, 2016

		By Order of the Board of Education of

		First Publication: March 30, 2016, Second through Fourth Publication: Weeks of: April 6, April 13 and May 11, 2016






 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


March 8, 2016  6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 
PRESENT 
 
 
 


BOE Members: President Edward Magin, Vice President Danny Snyder,  John 
Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Linda Eygnor,  Andrew Mathes, Izetta Younglove 
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
School Business Administrator (SBA): Robert Magin 
Director of Curriculum & Instruction (DCI): Melanie Stevenson 
District Clerk (DC):  Tina Fuller  
Approximately 15 students, staff and guests 
   


CALL TO ORDER  President Magin called the meeting to order at 6:00PM and led the  
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 


1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA Linda Eygnor moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following motion.  
It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, A. Mathes, 
D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon  recommendation of the  
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the  
agenda of March 8, 2016. 
 


2. PUBLIC ACCESS No one addressed the Board. 
 


3. Presentation Kevin Henry presented the Accountability Status for North Rose-Wolcott  
CSD. Melanie Stevenson and Kevin Henry answered questions regarding  
a focus district. 
 


4a. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS Board members asked various questions regarding the Administrative 
Reports. 
 
SBA Magin provided an overview of the first draft of the budget. 
 


4b. BUDGET COMMITTEE No report given. 
 


4c. STUDENT BOARD MEMBER Kelly Crane gave her report as the Student Board Member.  She reported on 
upcoming and past events in the High School.  
 


4d. GOOD NEWS Superintendent Vigliotti and Mr. Boogaard praised all of the students for 
their involvement in the musical and all of our athletes on their outstanding 
effort. 
 


5. CONSENT AGENDA Lucinda Collier moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following motion.  It 
passed with a unanimous vote.  J.  Boogaard, L. Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathew, I. 
Younglove, voted yes. 
 


5a.  MEETING MINUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of February 9, 2016. 
 


 
 


 
 


March 8, 2016   64 







 
5b.  RECOMMENDATIONS OF CSE 
& CPSE 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated February 3, 
5, 10,12, 22,23,24 and 25, 2016, and March 1, 2 and 3, 2016; and instructs the 
Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of the 
following individuals identified by student number:  12402,  13647, 13434, 
13214, 13666, 13110, 13304, 12928, 13076, 13296, 13645, 13646, 13488 
13164, 12762, 12157, 11384, 12613, 11726, 11821, 13402, 13610, 11755,  
11987, 11781, 12417   12727, 12429, 12535, 10805 
                  
 IEP Amendments:  13520, 11283, 13608, 11597, 13429, 12698     
 


5c.  SUBSTITUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with the District 
Clerk. 
 


5d.  TREASURER REPORT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
Treasurer Reports as of January 2016. 
 


5e. APPROVAL OF POLICIES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following new and/or revised policies: 
 
#5620-Fixed Asset Inventories, Accounting and Tracking [revised] 
#5675-Student Grading Information Systems [new] 
#6161-Conference/Travel Expense Reimbursement [revised] 
#6213-Disciplining of a Tenured Teacher or Certified Personnel [revised] 
#6215-Probation and Tenure [revised] 
#7130-Entitlement to Attend – Age and residency[revised] 
#7513-Administration of Medication [revised] 
#7521-Students with Life-Threatening Health Conditions [revised] 
#7552-Student Gender Identity [new] 
#8211-Prevention Instruction [revised] 
#8280-Instruction for English Language Learners [new] 
 


5f1. LTR OF RESIGNATION 
MAUREEN FULTON 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
resignation of Maureen Fulton effective February 12, 2016. 
 


5f2.  LTR OF RESIGNATION 
JONATHAN TOPPING 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
resignation of Jonathan Topping effective February 28, 2016. 
 


5f3.  APPT TEACHER AIDE 
SUNDRA BESAW 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 
week probationary appointment of Sundra Besaw as a Teacher, Aide, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Hours/Day: 7 Months/Year: 10 
Probationary Period: March 9, 2016 –November 21, 2016 
Salary: $9.75/hr. for a total salary of $13,036 prorated to start date 


March 8, 2016   65 







 
 


5f4. PERMANENT APPOINTMENT  
CINDY O’DELL 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
permanent appointment of Cindy O’Dell as a Teacher Aide, effective March 16, 
2016. 
 


5f5.  PERMANENT APPOINTMENT 
STACY BOND 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
permanent appointment of Stacy Bond as a Bus Driver, effective March 14, 2016. 
 


5f6. APPT LONG TERM SUB 
JENNIFER EVENER 
 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
appointment of Jennifer Evener as a Long Term Substitute Teacher, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Early Childhood Education 1-6 
Appointment Dates: Approximately February 22, 2016 through March 28, 
2016 
Salary: $202.50/day 
 


5f7.  PROGRAM APPOINTMENTS 
GABRIEL TORCHON 
JOAN WHITNEY 
SAM HALFMAN 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
appointment of Gabriel Torchon as a Program Teacher at the rate of 
$25.00/hr. effective December 12, 2015 to June 30, 2016. 


 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
appointment of Joan Whitney as a Program Aide at the rate of $10.00/hr. 
effective September 15, 2015 to June 30, 2016. 


 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
appointment of Sam Halfman as a Program Teacher and Bus Duty Supervisor 
at the rate of $25.00/hr. effective December 17, 2015 to June 30, 2016. 
 


5f8. APPOINT LIFEGUARDS 
KALEN BJERGA 
JASON ROELLE 
MERCEDES RIZZO 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following individuals as for all swim programs for 2015-16. 


 
Name     Position $/Hr. Name  Position $/Hr. 
Kalen Bjerga    Lifeguard $9.00  Jason Roelle Lifeguard $9.00 
Mercedes Rizzo    Lifeguard $9.00   
 


5f9.  APPT VOLUNTEERS 
BRIAN TOMER 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
School Business Administrator and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following individual to work as a volunteer in the district. 


 
Brian Tomer 
 


6.  INFORMATION ITEMS Claims Auditor Reports 
Revised BOE Meeting Calendar 
Draft 1 Budget Information 


March 8, 2016   66 







 
 


EXECUTIVE SESSION Linda Eygnor moved and I. Younglove seconded the following motion.  It 
passed with a unanimous vote J. Boogaard, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. 
Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 
Executive Session at 7:22 PM for the specific purpose to discuss the 
employment history of specific individuals. 
 
The Board took a break prior to starting Executive Session. 
 


REGULAR SESSION The meeting returned to regular session at 8:55 PM. 
 


ADJOURNMENT L. Collier moved and J. Boogaard seconded the following motion.  It passed 
with a unanimous vote. L. Eygnor, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove 
voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 8:56 PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education 


 


March 8, 2016   67 








NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CSD


2016-2017 Academic Calendar


3


7


---


Th


4
11


“18


25


‘
.


Th
<1>


8
15
22


29


Th


6
13
20
27


:
Th


3
:10
17


—
Fr


5
12
19
26


--


Fr
2
9
16
23


30


.
Fr


7
14
21
28


—


I
Fr


4
liii


18


—


—
Sa


6
13
20
27


—
—
Sa
3
10
17
24


.
Sa


8
15
22
29


.
Sa
5


12
19


26


—


—
Su


5
12
19
26


.
Su


5
12
19


26


.
Su


2
9
16
23


30


—
—
Su


7


14
21
28


—
—


—
Mo


6
13
Em


27


.
Mo


6
13
20


27


.
Mo


3
10
11


24


—
—
Mo


8
15


22


—
—


-.-.


Tu


7
14
‘-‘1


28


:
Tu


7


Tu


4
11


25


.


,..-


We


8
15


14
21


“28


-..,


Tu
“2
9


16


23


“30


We


8
15
22


“29


I
We


5
12
ii
26


,
-


We


“3
10
17


“24


“31


..--


Th


2
9


16


IE
Th
2


9
16


‘÷23


“30


Th


6
‘÷13


27


--
--


Th
“4


11


18
“25


p


181 Student Days!187 Teacher Days


endence Day Observed


Exams


Prof Development Day


Prof Development Day
Labor Day Holiday


School Opens for Students


lumbus Day
OCTOBER


NOVEMBER
Prof Development Day
vetIiar:s Day
Sr. Prek-4 Early Dismissal/Prof Dev.
Sr. 5 & 6 ONLY Early Dismissal/Prof Dev.
Thanksgiving Recess


DECEMBER
Gr Prek-4 Early Dismissal/PT Conference
Gr. 5 & 6 ONLY Early Dismissal/PT Conf
Winter Holiday


Olartin Luther King Day
RExams


Prof Development Day
residonts Day


Mit-Winter Recess


MARCH
Sr. Prek-4 Early Dismissal/Prof Dev.
Gr. 5 & 6 ONLY Early Dismissal/PT Conf
Sr Prek-4 Early Dismissal/PT Conference
Sr 3-8 NYS ELA Exam


APRIL
Gr. 5 & 6 ONLY Early Dismissal/Prof Dev.
7.iood Friday


‘-oring Recess


Prof Development Day


1 “isl Day


Sr 4 & 8 NYS Science Pert Test


Jul 4,2016


4g 17
Aug31, 2016


Sep 1,2016
Sept. 5,2016


Sept. 6, 2106


Nov. 10, 2016
Nov. 11,2016
Nov. 22, 2016


Nov. 22,2016
Nov. 23-25, 2016


Dec.8, 9,2016
Dec. 9,2016


Dec. 23-30, 2016


Jan 16,21fl7
Jan 24-27, 2011


Feb 3,2017
Feb 20,2017


Feb 20-24, 2017


Mar 10,2017


Mar 17, 2017
Mar 23. 24, 2017
Mar 28-30, 2017


Apr 13,2017


Apr 14, 2017


Apr 17-21, 2017


May 2-4, 2017


May 12,2017


May29, 2017


May 24-June 2,2017


Jun 5,2017


v442201?


Jun 23, 2017
Jun 23,2017


••Et]••
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa


1 2
3 Lii 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
31


— — — — —


Notes & Holidays


—
Su


—
Mo


.-.


Tu


.-.-


We


2


I • ‘L4i• I
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1234567
8 9 10 II 12 13 14


15 Li] 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 “24 “25 “26 “27 28
29 30 31


— — ‘ — — —


7 8 9
14


10
15


JULY


AUGUST


SEPTEMBER


16
21


“17
22 23


—
Fr


28
24


—
Sa


29 30


<3>


31>


4


— --


10


—
.,


11


—
‘


Su


17


‘


Mo


..--


18


Tu


.,1


We


25


4 IL 6
Ii 12 13
18


14
19


.
Fr


20


.
Sa


25
21


26 27


3


28


4
*10


.
Su


Oct 10, 2016


Ii


.
Mo


‘÷17


:
Tu
:
We


18
‘+24 25


2


31


3 4
9


5
, I 11


16
12


17


I
Fr


18
23


I
Sa


19
24 25


30


26
31


7 8


.
Su


15


I
Mo


1


Tu


22


:
We


28 29


6


2


7 8
13


9
14


—


15
20


JANUARY


FEBRUARY


—


16
21 *22..


—
Fr


27


—
Sa


28 29


5


30


6


— —


12


—


13


—


19 20
“26 27


— — — —
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa


123
4 5 6 7 *÷ *÷9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17


18 19 20 21 22 24


25 31


— —
— —


Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
“1 “2 3


4 “5 6 7 8 9 10
ii 12 13 “14 “15 “16 17


18 “19 “20 “21 22<23 24


25 26 27 28 29 30


Legend:


U Holiday Recess * Early Dismissal Day! < > Professional Development Day


—.
- its/State Exams + PIT Conference


MAY


JUNE


Sr 4 & 8 NYS Science Written Test


!3egenLs
Prof Development & Regents Rating Day
GraduationBoard of Education Approved:








North Rose - Wolcott Central School District 


Board of Education Meeting 
Calendar 2016-2017 


Meetings held at 6:00 PM in the Auditorium of the High School unless otherwise announced 


July 12, 2016 


August 9, 2016  


September 13, 2016  


October 11, 2016  


November 8, 2016  


December 13, 2016 


January 10, 2017 


February 14, 2017  


March 14, 2017 


March 28, 2017 


April 11, 2017 


April 2017 - TBD 


May 9, 2017 


May 16, 2017 - Budget Vote & Election of Board Members 


May 23, 2017 – Tentative 


June 13, 2016 


Note:  Additional meetings will be scheduled as required. 


3-2 


DRAFT





		July 1, 2015 – (Wednesday)

		August 11, 2015

		September 8, 2015

		June 14, 2016














Report of the Claims Auditor


Date of Report: Warrant #55 March 11, 2016


Vendor Name Dale Check Number Codint/Departmenf Amount Reaog Corrective Action


Claims which bad minor deficiencies however approved by the claims audkor


Claims held for additional information: rcpol’t —


_______


- NO find1øtO


___


Claims Rejected:


The above information is being reported to you as part of the duties of the claims audrtor.


(si







Report of the Claims Auditor


Date of Report: Warrant #57 March 18, 2016


Vendor Name Date Check Number CodlnfDcpartment Amount Reason Corrective Atlon


Claims which had minor deficiencies however approved by the claims aaditor


—
Claims held for additional information:


- No f1na”


___


Claims Rejected:


The above information is being reported to you as part of the dutics of the claims auditor.


(signatort)








t


ii t.. /1


I MAR 112016 [2
3/10/16


Dear Mr. Vigliotti and The Board of Education:


As reading teachers, Reading Recovery teachers, and a principal, we would first like to you thank
you for the opportunity to attend the National Reading Recovery Conference in Columbus, Ohio. We had
the pleasure of viewing and learning from many presenters that are experts in their field. We were able
to engage in professional conversations that centered around our students and their current needs. It was
amazing to see so many educators who shared the same passion for learning and furthering student
success.


The conference focused on ways in which teachers and administrators could work collaboratively to
ensure success for all students. At the opening remarks ceremony, the participants were encouraged to
keep these four questions in mind throughout the remainder of the literacy sessions: What do we want
our children to learn daily? 1-low do we measure that? What do we do with students who are behind?
What do we do with students who excel?


The conference provided us with direct opportunities to collaborate with our classmates, staff,


and other Reading Recovery teachers from all over the world in the latest strategies and dig


deeper on new understandings. It was inspiring to hear how presenters like Pam Grayson and


James Schnug encounter passive students or students who need to become strategic problem
solvers and what they do to create strategic and active learners. This type of forum, allowed us to
be reflective and apply these ideas, prompts, and strategies upon our own caseload of students.


In addition, the conference’s key note address by Anthony Muhammad reminded us of our
responsibility in creating a school that has a high will to thrive and that is full of teachers who


want to improve upon their craft. Within this type of environment, all students can receive access
to a quality education that fits their needs, inspires them, motivates them to think critically, and
prepares them for the world.


Thank you again for this life changing opportunity and for bringing Reading Recovery to our school.


Sincerely,


Stacy I)enisi- Reading Recovery Teacher
Jennifer Hayden- Principal
Jennifer Kelsey- Reading Recovery l’cacher
Tessa Nicholson -- Reading Teacher
Katie Sargent- Reading Recovery Teacher








J.. .—‘.-


ROBERT OAKS
Assemblyman 1 30 District


Cayuga, Oswego, and Wayne Counties


THE ASSEMBLY


STATE OF NEW YORK


ALBANY
RANKING MINORITY MEMBER


WAYS AND MEANS


COMMITTEES
Rules


March 8, 2016 2p-
I


t
MR 14 2016 L


BY:


Stephen Vigliotti, Superintendent
North Rose—Wolcott Central School T)istrict
11631 Xallcr—(’olvin Road
Wolcott, NY 14590


l)eir SI!perlntendent igliotti:


It was a pleasure to meet with you briefly in Albany, as I was in the midst of attending


the 2() I 6-1 7 New York State Budget Hearings.


‘[hank you for sharing both district-specific and regional data on wealth ratios, the impact


o I G I A restoration, and percentages of students on free and reduced price lunch. In addition,


thank you for your encouragement to provide maximum flexibility for Community Schools aid.


Your letter is extremely helpful in understanding the unique situation that North-Rose


Wolcott faces as a result of pockets of property wealth in an area where many students enrolled


in school face financial challenges. Your perspective on the Governor’s proposal, and how


additional funding could most benefit the district is appreciated.


‘l’liank you for your visit to Albany, and for taking the time to speak with me directly


about your concerns.


ROBERT C. OAKS
Member of AssembIy


,FAX 518-455-5407
166, FAX 315-946-5229





